
From: Laurenza, Melissa
To: CELA
Subject: FW: MUR 7914 FEC Complaint Notification (Sig Sauer)
Date: Friday, August 6, 2021 5:41:10 PM
Attachments: MUR 7914 FEC Complaint Notification (Sig Sauer).pdf

Dear Ms. Ross,
 
Attached please find Designation of Counsel in MUR 7914. As this is effective as of July 27, 2021, we
respectfully request a 30 day extension of time in which to respond to this complaint.
 
Please let me know if there is any additional information needed to grant the extension of time. I can
be reached at this email address 
 
Thank you,
Melissa Laurenza
 
Melissa L. Laurenza
AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP

Direct: +1 202.887.4251 | Internal: 24251
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 


 EMAIL cela@fec.gov  FAX 202-219-3923 
 


AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _______________________ 
 
Name of Counsel:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Firm:  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Office#: ___________________________ Fax#: ________________________________  
 
 Mobile#: ___________________________ 


 
E-mail:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 


The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 


   
 
____________       _________________________________________________     _____________________ 
           Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)        Title  
   
  _____________________________________________________ 
               (Name – Please Print) 


RESPONDENT:  ________________________________________________________ 
                                (Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 


   


Mailing Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
(Please Print) 


                              ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  Home#:  ____________________________ Mobile#:  ____________________________ 
 
 Office#: ____________________________ Fax#:  _______________________________ 
 
E-mail: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).  
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 
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		ARMURRRPMUR: 7914

		Name of Counsel: Melissa Laurenza

		Firm: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

		Address 1: 2001 K St NW, Washington, DC 20006

		Address 2: 

		Office: 202.887.4251

		Fax: 
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		Email: mlaurenza@akingump.com

		Date: 8/6/2021

		Title: Vice President 

		Name  Please Print: Bobby J. Cox

		RESPONDENT: SIG SAUER

		Mailing Address: Bobby Cox

		Mailing Address 2: 72 Pease Boulevard, Newington, NH 03801

		Home: 

		Mobile_2: 

		Office_2: 603.610.3101

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: bobby.cox@sigsauer.com
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
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